NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

Pebruary 22, 1956

Mr, William G, Webb
17th Floor, Mercantile Building
Dallas, Texas

Dear Mr, Webbi

Reference is made to my letter of Pebruary 6, 1956 addressed to J. Glenn Turner
and your lstter of Pebruary 16 to ths offiee regarding the status of the wmit

for the J. Glenn Twrner #1-3 Christine Hughes in the SWi Section 3-27N-9W.
upoint.cdom.inmrlottcr,thcproblumtobothattmmummnt
mmmmmmtmhipz'mww.onohavingbomndoinlaazmdthe
mwuwinl%%unumungmtbmurofhbmrybIhmdiuluod
thprohh-ctmlmthﬂth&-.mmmrnmdmimothrp.oph
hnvingampinmu\dﬂchwillboarfomdbyro-umn. We have come to the
conclusion after discussing the matter that it is probably going to be necessary
forthccouiuiontouubnshupoliaymtin;mtsnrmiatobomdfor
proration purposes in any given area. As most of the leases in the San Juan
mmnnoﬂﬂ:nllyt&mmthemuoftholdurvm,thuoprontionunits
should probably be established on that basis, If we attempt to make acreage
cdmc.tionamthebuhormwsurvmuthqmmdeitamm that $he
problen xmight become so involved and start sueh a chain resction of events.
affecting proration units that it might be better for us not to consider changing
proraticn units, mwmtmmmmmcmimmmtm.m
pdliqnnﬁmmichwmtobeudmwginntm-upmdth.tm
to be why we have gotten into diffieulty, Mr, Macoy and our legal staff in Santa
Po-matthopmmtiudhmmth-mblumdlhumthtanouhr

» t
For the present, Mr, Masey and I have agreed tha mmmgto»g&“%

mtfxo-’o? m Tiﬁ:z‘-:h::%;: tigozg:g' éhszﬁf s, as the SW{

of Section 3 contains 18682 survey. Re the other wells about
which you have inquireds The #3-3 Christine Hughes, S8 Section 3 has a wnit of
ofléOscm;tml&-BG.Malntbmmnwofléo.BSnmgthon-h
C. Hughes in the Seotion 4~27-9 has 159,87 acres; the #é-i C. Hughes in the
SW$ Section 3 has 1 asres; the #9-4 C, Haghes in the 8E} Section 4 oontains

160 acres; the #5-3 C. Hughes in the MW} Seetion 3 has 160 acres and the #é-i C.
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049 . As all of the above are standard units
m'ﬁrﬁm%‘ﬁm ﬁl not be necessary to do other than file Gas Well Flats
outlining the dedicated acreage.
Ifthorchwehmgoinﬂnabowpouqinthemrmmn I will notify you.

Yours very truly

Enery C. Apold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks



